PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
February 18, 2025 @ 10:15 a.m.

I Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
II Minutes: Approve- January 21, 2024 and February 11, 2024
III Approval of Statistics, Financial reports, and Bills

IV Director Report:
Stephen Hoefer, RCLS- Internet Safety Policy & CIPA compliance

V Action Items: - RCLS & CIPA compliance

- Motion to approve the “PJFL INTERNET SAFETY POLICY”

- Motion to authorize the Director to sign the RCLS “Letter of Agency for E-Rate
Program Funding Year 2026-2031”

- Motion to Approve the Annual Report
- Motion to Approve PJFL Patron Incident Report

VI Old Business:
- Carpet RFP -
Strategic Plan

VIII New Business:

- Freedom of Information Law forms

- Bylaw revision

-Staffing

-Annual Report

- Contractor Agreement

- PJFL Patron Incident Report

-Accept the resignation of Katelyn Tobey effective February 4, 2025

Public Comment — This will exclude any comment on any issue involving a specific
employee-this must be done in executive session. (As stated in the Patron Complaint

Policy)
IX Executive Session- Personnel

X Adjournment: Next regular meeting March 18, 2025 @ 10:15 am



Minutes of the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees
January 21, 2025
2:00 PM

Present: Dolores Carnosa, Carl Hendrick, Curran Koehler, Valerie Maginsky, Liz Miller, Dick Roberts
Public: Anonymous, Idriz Miftari, Taylor Sauschurck, Connie Treuting, Susan Wade

1/i Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance - The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM.

Il _Public Comment
> |driz Miftari expressed concern about issues with Board actions.
» Anonymous expressed displeasure with the Library’s proposed patron conduct policy.

iV_Minutes {Attachment 1A-B)
> Dick made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the minutes of the December 17, 2024

meeting. Unanimously passed.
> Dick made a motion, seconded by Liz, to approve the minutes of the January 14, 2025 meeting.

Unanimously passed.

V Correspondence — none

Vi Approval of Statistics and Financial Reports {Attachment 2A-G)
» Valerie made a motion, seconded by Liz, to approve the statistics, financial reports and bills as

presented. Unanimously passed.

Vil Directot’s Report (Attachiment 3A-B)

> The roof has developed a leak. Two vendors to date have been in to assess the remediation job.

> The procurement of a dishwasher will be put on hold to possibly be included at a subsequent date
with a larger-scope job.

The contractor contract template was received. Carl asked that the document be finalized for
discussion at the next meeting.

The policy manual is with FLEA.

The FOIL policy is with the attorney for review and comment.

A timeline for revamping the website is expected from the vendor Belsito by the end of the week.
Curran will contact RCLS to get a template from RCLS to assist in preparing a MOU with the Friends.
Connie gave the Program report.

Senate bullet aid for $10,000 was received. The funds are to be earmarked for programming.

Dick made a motion, seconded by Liz, to approve the Directors Report. Unanimously passed.

v

VYV YYVYVYY

Vil Unfinished Business

>  Liz made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the Patron Conduct Policy. It was noted that
the Board was involved in the process of devising the policy and were forwarded the final draft,
which was also posted to the website. Carl stated that In order for the Library to serve the citizens




of the community, behavior that could be considered a nuisance needs to be addressed. Patrons
should be respectful of others, the building and its contents. This policy revision to the existing
regulations is an attempt to serve both patrons and staff. Unanimously passed.

The Newton Howitt painting has been completed and is ready for pickup. Curran will obtain an
estimate of the value of the painting and will determine a time to pick up the painting.

The Service Plan review will be scheduled to start in February. Curran will firm up the date of the
February meeting by the end of January.

The Clerk of the Town of Minisink notified the Board that the Town has declined to continue the
arrangement of providing its residents with library cards recognized by the Library.

Valerie noted that more than one parent has approached her to say that they will not bring their
children, nor return themselves, to the Library due to ongoing incidents. Carl asked Curran to fine-
tune the needs and to investigate options for hiring security personnel with Cheryl Kent Biccum
from the Civil Service office, as well as prepare an RFP for such services to be discussed at the
February meeting. It was noted that Curran already has the names of two firms to send the RFP and

will investigate getting a third firm.

IX New Business

»

Liz made a motion, seconded by Dick, to accept the resignation of Mallory Conklin effective
December 31, 2024. Unanimously passed.

X Next Meeting

»

The next regularly scheduled meeting will take place Tuesday, February 18, 2025 at 10:15 a.m.

X1 Executive Session

>

»

Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to enter into Executive Session at 2:49 PM to discuss
personnel issues. Unanimously passed.

Dick made o motion, seconded by Valerie, to come out of Executive Session at 3:17 PM.
Unanimously passed.

Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to authorize the Director post and conduct a search for
a part-time Library Clerk. Unanimously passed. (Note: Liz was excused from the meeting at 3:00
PM and did not participate in the vote.)

Valerie made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to appoint Idriz Miftari to full-time Library Clerk
retroactive to November 18, 2024, at a rate of $17.25 per hour. Carl recomm ended that, in an
effort at continuing the Board’s history of fairness to employees, a six-month probationary period
be abbreviated and begin on September 3, 2024, which coincides with Idriz’s start date as a part-
time hire. Unanimously passed by voice vote: Dolores, Carl, Valerie, Dick.

Xl Adjournment — Valerie made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to adjourn the meeting at 3:20 PM.

Unanimously passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Wade, Board Secretary



Minutes of the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees
February 11, 2025
1:30 PM

Present: Dolores Carnosa, Carl Hendrick, Curran Koehler, Valerie Maginsky, Liz Miller, Dick Roberts
Public: Idriz Miftari

I/ii Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance - The meeting was called to order at 1:30 PM.

1ll_Executive Session
% Dick made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to enter Executive Session at 1:30 PM and individually

invite the Director and Idriz Miftari. Unanimously passed.
> Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to come out of Executive Session at 2:24 PM,

Unanimously passed.

IV Next Meeting
The next regularly scheduled meeting will take place Tuesday, February 18, 2025 at 10:15 a.m.

V Adjournment
Dick made & motion, seconded by Dolores, to adjourn the meeting ot 2:24 PM. Unanimously passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Wade, Board Secretary



Port Jervis Free Library
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2025

2:11 PM

02/12/25
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash Exchange
1005 - NYLAF
1006 - CHASE CHECKING
4007 - Chase Savings
1008 - NYLAF - Harrison Thune

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

2200 - Federal Withholding Tax Payable

2210 - Social Security Tax Payable

2212 - Medicare Withholding Tax Payabl

2220 - NYS Withholding Tax
2230 - NYS Retirement
2233 - Deferred comp withheld

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Fund Balance - Assigned
Fund Balance - Restricted
Fund Balance - Unassigned

3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 25

300.00
2,136,096.63
67,757.15
1,997.56
7,830.50

2,213,981.84
2,213,981.84

2,213,981.84

33,817.67

33,817.67

-1,876.00
-3,002.20
-702.14
-943.98
14,159.70
0.46

7,535.84

41,353.51
41,353.51

73,155.00
7,250.00
474,730.24
1,043,042.01
574,451.08

2,172,628.33
2,213,981.84

Page 1



2:19 PM Port Jervis Free Library
02/12/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2024 through June 2025
Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budgst % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Real Property Taxes 1,176,339.42 1,184,556.00 -3,216.58 99.3%
PILOT Q.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Charges for Services
4000 - Book Sales 1,942.20 3,000.00 -1,057.80 64.7%
4001 - Fines 549.26 750.00 -200.74 73.2%
4002 - NonResident Fees 976.00 1,000.00 -25.00 97.5%
4003 : Copier Fees 6,176.20 9,338.00 -3,161.80 66.1%
Total Charges for Services 0,642.66 14,088.00 -4,445.34 68.4%
4065 - Services to Other Governments 2,600.00 13,000.00 -10,400.00 20.0%
Miscellaneous
4004 - Gifts 519.22 300.00 219.22 173.1%
4008 « Library Merchandise 70.00 0.00 70.00 100.0%
Total Miscellaneous 589.22 300.00 289.22 196.4%
Operating Grants
4023 : Local Public Funds OLA 3,382.00 3,000.00 382.00 112.7%
4025 - State Aid LLSA 4,839.00 5,000.00 -161.00 96.8%
4026 - RCLS Grnts & St. Ald thru R... 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Operating Grants 18,221.00 18,000.00 221.00 101.2%
Interest Income 49,112.85 19,000.00 30,112.85 258.5%
Total Income 1,256,505.15 1,250,444.00 6,081.15 100.5%
Gross Profit 1,256,505.15 1,250,444.00 6,061.15 100.5%
Expense
Personal Services
6002 - Salaries Director 73,326.87 68,340.00 4,986.87 107.3%
6000 - Salaries Clerical FT 98,009.34 200,000.00 -101,990,66 49,0%
6001 - Salaries Clerical PT 135,488.07 252,800.00 -117,311.93 53.6%
6003 - Salaries Maintenance 32,972.80 53,675.00 -20,602.20 61.5%
Total Personal Services 339,797.08 574,715.00 -234,917.92 59.1%
Contractual
6005 - Board Reporting 770.00 1,827.00 -1,057.00 42.1%
6030 - Books 6,871.68 25,000.00 -18,128.32 27.5%
6031 - Books Children 1,731.76 7,000.00 -5,268.24 24.7%
6032 - Book Friends 641.03 1,000.00 -358.97 64.1%
6035 - Periodicals 5,751.00 10,000.00 -4,249.00 57.5%
6038 - Audio Adult 2,168.60 4,500.00 -2,331.40 48.2%
6039 - Video Adult 0.00 4.650.00 -4.650.00 0.0%
6040 - Video Children 36.84 1,500.00 -1,463.16 2.5%
6041 - ANSER 2,720.00 29,460.00 -26,740.00 9.2%
6045 - Computer Eqpt/Software 29,486.81 20,000.00 9,486.81 147.4%
6050 - Library Supplies 5,162.02 8,500.00 -3,337.98 60.7%
6055 - Ins/Fire, Liab, Comp 25,660.10 30,000.00 -4,339.90 85.5%
6060 - Utilities Electricity 8,750.10 17,000.00 -8,249.50 51.5%
6061 - Utilities Gas 1,379.98 11,000.00 -8,620.02 12.5%
6062 - Utilities Water 843.24 2,200.00 -1,356.76 38.3%
6065 - Utilities Telephonsfinternet 2,839.51 6,000.00 -3,160.49 47.3%
6070 - Building Janitorial Supp 1,540.97 6,000.00 -4,459.03 25.7%
6071 - Building Maintenance 26,235.27 24.977.00 1,258.27 105.0%
6072 - Building Improvements 3,360.00 29,650.00 -26,290.00 11.3%
6075 - Copier Maintenance 3,238.10 7.000.00 -3,761.90 46.3%
6081 - Microfilm 0.00 750.00 =750.00 0.0%
6086 - Professional Services 33,143.42 80,000.00 -45,856.58 41.4%
6087 - HUB 221.94 5,000.00 -4.778.08 4.4%
6088 - Bookkeeping 33,000.00 61,965.00 =28,965.00 53.3%
6090 - Advertising 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6095 - Conferences 117.00 700.00 -583.00 16.7%
6100 - Dues 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

Page 1



Port Jervis Free Library

2:19 PM
02/12/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2024 through June 2025
Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6120 - Postage 1,008.12 2,000.00 -591.88 50.4%
6125 - Programs 1,761.94 5,000.00 -3,238.06 35.2%
6126 - Programs Children 224.01 5,000.00 -4,7765.99 4.5%
6133 - Library Election 21.63 1,500.00 -1,478.37 1.4%
6134 - Elevator 3,365.91 6,000.00 -2,634.09 56.1%
6135 - Historical Preservation 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6137 - Security System 2,121.50 2,000.00 121.50 106.1%
Total Contractual 204,172.48 418,779.00 -214,606.52 48.8%
Employee Benefits
6010 - Employer Social Security 21,067.44 45,000.00 -23,932.66 46.8%
6015 - Employer Medicare 4,927.10 9,250.00 -4,322.90 53.3%
6056 - Insurance Wkmns Comp 4,163.79 8,000.00 -3,836.21 52.0%
6057 - Insurance Disability 17073 4,500.00 -4,670.73 -3.8%
6085 - Civil Service 0.00 5,200.00 -5,200.00 0.0%
6131 - Benefits Health Ins 70,082.58 130,000.00 -59,917.42 53.9%
6132 - Benefits Retirement 63,359.64 55,000.00 8,359.64 115.2%
Total Employee Benefits 163,429.82 256,950.00 -93,520.18 63.6%
Total Expense Tﬂ?.SQ‘Qﬁ 1,250,444.00 -543,044.62 : 56.6%
Met Ordinary Income 549,105.77 0.00 549,105.77 100.0%
Net Income 549,105.77 0.00 549,105.77 100.0%

Page 2



1. afegd

1218 1860l oLl suopngEIuos pue saxe) Jafojdwiz jelo L
00 wo 0o (2} NSueKL) LWLOW - AN
000 000 0oo juswifojdwaun - AN
0o 00’0 000 Auedwog Apgesia - AN
62°0E 0068 62911 Auedwog fnoeg |Boos
802 Lg'0z vei2 fuedwoy steapajy
suonngUuoD pue sae) Jefo|dwg
] 9z ey 0s L¥'zos's 88 19°18%°) A fed 18N
s 60'EEL 0z'2er PIOULII Sexe), 1101
000 00’0 ooo xe) jppy safojdwz areolpali
000 000 000 safiodwg fHjigesia - AN
000 T vl oV le- Busigoyumin - AN
62 0%- 00'68- . 84911 safojdwig funseg |e1aog
804~ Lg'0e- e L safiojdwg arealpaly
000 000 00202 BuIplOYUIIM lelepad
PISUUMA SaXe),
L £90LY 0e 05Get' L 88 12 eeg'l 5295 Aed ssoip peysnipy
9L 00’0 000 fled 85019 woy suopanpaq [ejoL
L8 Ll 000 000 JuaLLBIEY
000 00’0 00’0 souensu] yleaH
fleg $5045) WoY suclanpeg
4 05'28¥ 0e 05'gEr'L 88 12€88'L 5T'95 fed ssolg [e10)
T oo " 000 000 1L fed ennseones
L 05'88Y 0591 oc 05'GEY' L 05°91 88 L2ceg'l 1528 6Z'8% 1d sebejy, pue seueles
000 000 000 INLW sebiepy pue seliejes
000 000 000 L4 sebeyy pue salejeg
000 00'0 000 Joysaaq safiey pue seuejeg
fed ss049)
sjuaunsnipy pue saxe) ‘ssfiep saiojdws
SINOH GZ uep aney .M_:o—._ GZ :m,_.,.] eley sINOH gg uep 2ley SANOH
= yipuey I exsiiey ‘Ausud r oyog ‘Ausyd “Iil BreCeg ApisseD
§z0z Aenuer
Aewwing jjoifed seruzo

AueaqiT] 98l SIAISP 10 nd 112



¢ abey

80riLL

B6E°0LL

1978 sSUONNGLIUDD Pue saxe) lafojdwzg g0l
000 000 000 (e BSULLL) LINLOM - AN
@00 00°0 000 jyuauifojdwseun - AM
000 000 oo'o Auedison Alpdgesiq - AN
618 Lrag 1L Auedwoy fpnoseg jejoog
6l'ge 2602 L9l fuedwon siesipely
suoiNqIUo pue sexe] sefojdwg
il Z9°E0E L 549 29 ESL L SLG6L £8°'50L Red 18N
1e8'9ge £Cove- 686" PIBYUllif sexXel [ejoL
||aa..o o0co 000 Xe] |ppy ssfojduiy aieapal
0g'e- 000 850 safojdwzg Mgesig - AN
el Le- Pe'69- 000 BuIpjouyiiag - A
68'#6- 168 Py L saflojdwg Hunoes jeloog
6l'ge- 26'02- L9 eafiojdwz aredjpell
0082 00'9g" 000 Buip|ouylia edeped
PIBYWIM sexelL
#Ll £7'0e5') g8 G.'B66E'L GL6L 25kl fed ssoug peysnipy
000 gg e 000 R S5045) WS SUCHONPaQ 1810 L
000 0g'etl- a0a uawanoy
000 00Q 000 acuBmsy) wWeay
fed ssoi9 oYy suononpaq
Pl EFOES'L g8 SUery L GL6L Gkl fled ssoi |B101,
000 000 000 14 fied sagoeone)
¥5'82 il eF'0eg’t G6'g1 g'L8 S0'EyP'L €6°LL gleL Zesll SF' gk 1d sabieps pue seueleg
000 000 000 ONLW soBepq pue sapeeg
00'c 00’0 000 1 sebej) pue seliejeg
Qoo 00°0 ooo Jojoaag ssbe)i pue salEERSs
Aed ssoig
suaunsnipy pue sexe} ‘sabejy safiojdwiz
oey SInoy gz uep e1ey SINoy g2 uer 212y SinoH 5z uep s1eu
foelg *eapli9-alBieor eB(0 “nuiopad T eyl ‘ulpuog 3 ftojfey ‘wipjuod
Gzoz Aenuep
Arewwing jjoifed szizhzo

Areaqr) o8- SIASP MO0

id LL-E



¢ efied

§5'ZE1L $U'GEL £2'909 P LVE suonnquoy pue sexe) Jafoidwz g0y
000 000 000 000 (xel psuesl) LNLOW - AN
00'0 00°0 000 000 uawiodwaun - A
00’0 000 000 000 fuedwiod Agesia - AN
Z2'66 5585 28 L6Y #5008 Auedwod fpnoss [epog
£2'6T 80°/¢ KB'PLL 069 fuedwog erenipapy
SUORNGUILICD pue saxe | .umhom_n_r_._m
6L'8¥F'E SrLL 022961 $8 0£'929's 0 LLP09E fed 18N
29'¢5)- LgLs- G 259" |- £E0ES- PO Sexe, jejol
ooo 000 00'0 000 ¥el [ppy esfojdws stesipe
0z’ A 000 000 aafopdwz Migesig - AN
£6'62- 856" 22 0%5¢e- BELLL- Buiployyyam - AN
ZE°66~ G886~ e LB ¥5°008- safojdwz Munoeg jelsog
£TEZ- 20°¢- L&FL - 060 safiojdwz aresipap
00’0 00 Lzz- 00'968- oo'Liz- Buiploywim jeleped
PlauUWIAR Saxe )
19°109'L GLLL L9'08F'E £8 5812 0g A fied ssoug paysnipy
000 L9 G G¥9- 000 fed 5045 WoJy suonanpaq (2101
000 294" 19'95¢- 000 Juesiney
000 000 ¥1'6ge- 000 8oUBRINSU] Y)esH
fieq sS04 Wouy suopsnpag
187108 G4l £2£465'2 £8 05'v26'L 0E rrree's fed ssoig 11101
coo 000 000 000 L4 Aed aanogosyal
19°L09°L 2202 SLLL £ /66T 10 €8 000 ¥rPez's 1d safiepy pue senejeg
000 000 000 o0 ONLI Sebep) pue sepeles
00’0 000 000 000 1d sefiep pue sepejeg
00'0 000 0S'¥26'L 51'v92 0g 000 Jo198a1Q saBepq pue saliejes
Aed ssolg
sjuaunsnlpy pue saxe) ‘sebe)y safojdwz
gz uep sy sanoy 5z ver s1ey sinop szuer  ajey snoH 5z uer
Bluoiuy ‘uoliep ‘repagly Jefiody Z UBLIND “19[yeny “-gjGisop
gz0z Menuep

Arewwing jjoifieg
Adeaqi) so4d siAsep 10g

SERLT0
nd kL2



» obed

S3°L0L

[+ T4 sUONNGIILOY PuB SANEL sefojdwig jeol
000 000 000 (xel }suely) LALOW = AN
000 000 00’0 uswifiojdwiaun - AN
00'0 00°0 00’0 fuedwog Migesta - AN
L¥i8 £0'5e TP Ove fuedwon [unoes (€l100g
F02 636l £T'95 fuedwon atealpali
SUONNGHIUGD pue sexel Jafojdwz
e 5051 b 4 oL'sse's 78 05'¥oLe L7042 fed 18N
0g'65z- oFeLl- 62599 PISUUIIAR SAXEL 1BI0L
0o Qoo 000 xel |ppy esfojdwz stespsii
0z'l- 000 00'0 safioldwz fAnGgesia - AN
§Z 19 T W ¥3PrL- BuIp|OUYNAA - AN
L8 £0'G8- Zrove- asfojdwz AlUNoes |B190S
02" 63°61- £Z'95 asfo|dws 4ed1psil
D0°E8- 00°0 00'F2E- BUIpioyyInA 1eepad
PieUYIAA SexeL
3 ¥8'60%'1 Zr 05148 #8 6.628'C GLOLE ey ssougy peisnipy
oo 00'0 08 Ly~ fed $8049) WOI SUORINPAQ 2101
000 000 06" Lt IEITGAT Y
000 oo'o [sle}] BoURINSU| UESH
fed ss019) WO sUcRINpag
8 e a0y’ L A 06 LLIE L e 69 L18'E G0l fed ss019 [E30],
o 00'0 T ggeee al 14 Ked aanoeosol
960V | L1088 v 05 LLE L 0g'el ¥8 00’0 Ld sefiepf pue selieles
000 000 00’0 DMLY sefief) pue salees
000 000 £l ips'e 00'8) 4012 14 sebep pue seHeles
] oo Q00 000 10128110 sebepn pue saligjes
fed ss0.5)
sjuaunsnfpy pue saxe) ‘safiepy aafodwz
 sinoy gz uep oy sanoH gz uep ajey snoy gz uer e1ey SInoH
= ‘slafoy usseg ‘lsuuad fouep ‘dnyuoN Z1sa) TV LN
gzoz faenuep

Arewiuung jjoaAed
Asescyim] @984 SIAISP Li0d

L TATARIAY
d L2



g offieq

¥o¥re

GE'9eT
o0 wo o
000 000 000
0o'o 00'0 000
£0'es TCBLE S5'161
LLEL 2e'g8g 08t
¥6 cewLl L+ 1 B PO LGS owve £8'9.82
£0'59- 8l 626" Relesplend
00’0 000 000
000 o L- 021~
£8'0 FEwLL- LL'BEL-
e0es eetles GG LG L-
LLEL Ze'59- 08" ¥
ooo 00'60F 00°LBL-
6 §Z'6e8 GG 28'080' oL 6F056'2
o000 0E'vei co6eL-
000 glL'sgl- CO6Sl-
00’0 ria8z- 030
¥6 S2'6E8 g'ls zZi'gos'p oLz Z5'880°C
000 ooo 000
gL91 ¥6 G2'6E8 059l g'1g 000 00’0
000 00°0 00’0
000 Z1'605'p 59'lE oLe Qoo
000 000 7ZG'680'S 8.°9E
atey SINOH gz uer oy sInoy gz uer ey simoy gz uep ey
alnp ‘Baagjog M piyBrg “efes Jojfe] “yonyasnes ufjeng ‘stefioy

suopndguuon pue sexe] Jsfojdwg 1oL

(el ysuell) LIMLON - AN

wawhojdwaun - AN

Auedwo fuigesia - AN

fuedwon Mnasg 21008

Auedwos ares|pajy
suoRNGEILOY pue saxe] Jafoldws

Ked 10N
PIOULIAR SOXE] [230L

¥e) 1ppy esfojdwd aleoipayy

safojdws Afiqesia - AN

SUIPIOYUIAA - AT

safio)dwz funoeg je1aog

asfopdwzg a1eolpa

Buiployyt jeiepey
PieUUN/, saxe]

fied ssoup parsn[py

fied S80.5) WOJE SUOHSNhPa( elol

JuswaImay
gouRINsU| YeaH
fed ssoug) Woay suoljonpeq

fled ssoug g0l

14 fied anpoeonal
Ld seBejy, pue sauees
oN1W sefiejy pue sauees
14 sefiepn pue sajejes
Jojoang sebepj pue sapejes
fed ssoaD
susunshipy pue sexe] ‘sebefy safodws

§Z0Z fenuer

Arewnwing jjoifed
Areigi] 99.4 SIALSP 110d

SERELT0
d L1



S6TLY

¥E'S5E 15'96 S6°LL1 suopnquuon pue saxe| Jafopdwg jej0L
000 00°0 00’0 000 {xey ysuesl) LINLOW - AN
0o 00°0 000 000 Juswifofdweun - AN
o 000 oo o000 Auedwoy fgesiq - AN
Le'ese 06'5ZL zzaL 65566 fuedwog fMunosag |e100g
PO'68 ¥6e 628l 98'ZZ Auedwog atesipaly
suonnqEuon pue saxe) lefojdwy
00'82ZL'y vz £0°269°)L 70l za'0e0') sgl 1zeee't fed 1on
#2'808" |- 0g'gee- £8'FEZ- 8 50g- PIBUUMAR STXeL JBj0L
00'0 000 00'0 000 xel |ppy eefojdwy siesipayy
0z}~ 0z'l- a0 00°0 safiodwig Ayngesiqg - AN
69 192" 908~ Fiail ko £5°/8- Buipjoyumin - AN
Le'eae- 06'GZ L~ zz'8l- 65'G6- sefiojdwz Munoeg ewog
968 ¥6e- 628} pege- safojdwz sseopepy
00295~ 00621~ o0 L6 00’0 Buiproyeaian (erspad
PIByUIIL Sexe),
¥ LE0'9 ove £9°080' 0l G9'L9Z'L SEL 54145 fed ssoxg paysnlpy
95 ¥irl- 000 000 00’0 fed ss049 Woyy suononpaq [eIoL
00’0 00'0 000 00°0 jusluasey
9g ¥hL- 00’0 000 000 asueInsuy wieeH
hmn_ SS0.5) Wok suoiInpac
0+'221'9 ove £90E0'E y0L 59'197') G'eL GLLPG'L fled ssoug |e10]
aoo o000 00°0 000 14 fied sapazoyed
00’0 £9'0E0'E L6 voL GO'L9Z'L orilL SeL GL LIPS Ld seBejp, pue sapejes
or'zel's 9462 0¥z 00’0 00°0 000 OMLIN sebep pue seliejeg
00'0 000 00°0 000 14 sefieps pue sepejes
000 000 000 00’0 1o0jsauq saBepi pue sapejeg
fed ssoun
sjusunsnipy pue saxe) ‘sabejq safojdwg
gz uep a8y sinoy gz uep sy sinoy___gzuer syey SANOH g uep
ydiey ‘ppit W auelq ‘aleiy ] "W euelq ‘sisuniog = ‘Blaqog
SZ0Z Aenuep

Arrwwing jjoifed
AresqyT] @844 SIAISP 3i0g

SERELIED
d L2



1 afed

69762 02'088
000 000
000 00°0
000 00°0
£9'862 €88l
99'55 eI
09'yL¥T £1'896'C oLz $9°08%'9 G LT
0v89.- oL 168t
a0 000
0zl 0z}
1561 ££'966"
£gges- ee'aly
085" 19 L1
QO'EEE- 00'gve"
05rLFZ  B99EL'E 01z ISRLE'L GHIZ
1561 0L'988-
JGGLL 000
00°0 04988
05 7L¥'Z 01268'S 012 L0GLL'L 5Lz
N 000 000
§2'890'1 000 000
00°0¥Z 00'0 000
6z'260'L 0L'288'S 128k 01z JOGLLL  BY'SE SLIZ
oo po'o 00’0
SINOH gzuer ey “TeaoH 9T uer ered SIMoH
T¥.L0L “H MBS (SWENILA

ouon ‘Bupnail

8i'060'c

8BS Yo

o000
000
L1621
Be'¥EL-
64"
00'502-

oL vig'e

FIELY

FoEll"
000

07'88L'E

000

000

000

orgele  ¥ESl
000

oz

012

1]

oL

gz uer gled

SANOH

W uAiey ‘feqoL

suonNgGLIUOY PUR SeXel sefojdws eloL

(el ysuedL) LWLOW = AN

juswojdwesun = A

fuedwon RHgesia - AN

fuedwon Munoioag 181908

fusduion a121pap
SUORNGMIUCD PuUB SAUBL Jafodwiz

fled 19
PIOUYILA SBXEL [BI0L

ey ippYy eefojdmiz uedipeiil

oofojdwiz. ftgesid - AN

BUip|OUUALAA - AN

safojdwz fNoag BI20S

safoldwzg aseolpali

SUIPIOYUIAA [BIIPIS
PIOYUILAG SBXEL

fied ssoug paysnipy
fied §5049 WY SUONINPAT |exol

JUSWIBINEY
aoueInsuy] yljesy
fe4 S50 WoJ SuUoONpPag

fed 85045 [BICL

14 fed anpoeonad

Ld sabepj, pue SALEIES

OMLIN Sedej pue soMe|ES

14 sefiepp pue salees

10198110 Sefepl pue SOHE[RS
3 fled sso0l9

susunsnipy pue SAXeL ‘gafiepy, sehojdw3

gz0z Asenuel

fewwng joifed
Areagin] 8914 SIS 30

gZITLT0
fid 42



g efieg

1¥1L8'y

000
000
000
ELBYE'C
FE'ECE

§8'199'6¥
TAAL A

00’0
86'FL-
£9°28¢8'2-
Elebs'e-

EL¥LG 1D

¥E'501'2-
0850 )-

G650

LVBL9'EQ

95'9ee

L9'vrl'Ee
oF'zsel's

TTLOF'ET
ZO¥FLO'LL

§¢ uer

ey

AVLOL

sUOPNGUIUOY pue sexe] Jadojduwg |20l

{xeL usueaL) LINLDW - AN

eutodusup - AM

fuedwon fnigesia - AN

fuedwon funoes jevos

fuedwon ssenpay
suopngauog pue sexe| Jafojdwg

fed 1eM
PIYUIAA Saxel 20l

Xel Ippy eafojdwz aseopeyy

safioydwiz Ajigesiq - AN

BuIploYYIAR - AN

safoidwig fGunoss B190g

safojdwz sieoipay

Buiployysy [esepag
pleyUinA sexe

fed ssoun parsnipy
fed ss049) wWoJ) SUORONPaq jen]

Wwewaoy
SOURINSU| YIEoH

feg ssolg) woy suoyanpag
fled ssoi9 |ejoL

14 fed anpoeoszal
1d sabepp pue sele|es
LI sebejp pue saleeg
14 sabepp pue saLees
A0ja841q sebejy, pue saueleg
fed s5045)
syusunsnipy pue saxe, ‘sabej aafojduwz

g20g lenuep
Arewiwing jjoafed
Alsigi esid SIALSP JO4

SZizLz0
Wd L2



INIWAYd HIY (00°005°S)
TIOYAYd 2ISVa (00°S8T)
TI0¥AYd 2ISva (00°58T)
TIO¥AYd ISV (00°$8T)
TI0YAVd 2ISVE (00°S8T)
TI0¥AVd 21Sva {00°26)
Avd1g (00°TL)
INIWAYd HOY (00°00€"E)
AYdTE (05°EWE'L)
11930 HOV (¥0°S20°T)
NOILDWSNVYL 334 (26'S67)
TIO¥AYd DISYE (S2°£28'T)
TIO¥AVd 21Sva (09°894°T)
TIOYAYd 2isvd (£9°255°T)
TIOYAYd 21Sv8 (£9°ZTO'T)
TIOYAYd DISve (65°2T0°T)
TIO¥AYd 2ISVE (SE°'800°T)
TI0¥AVYd DISVe (16'2£8)
ININAYd HIY (£€'652)
TIO¥AVd DISVE (£9°€€2)
TIOHAYd 215va (£9'6TL)
TIOYAVd 2iSve (F9'TZ9)
ININAYE HIV (€E095)
TIOYAVd 2ISVE (S6°605)
TOYAVd 2ISvE (£2'63Y)
TIO¥AYd 2ISVa (6v'88Y)
LNINAYd HOV (60'65Y)
TIOYAVd DISVE {80'98¢)
TIOYAYd JISVE (80'0LE)
TIOYAVd ISV (ST'S6T)
ININAYA HOV (ST'S6T)
ANIWAYE HOV (70°65T)

adAL unowry

(BLTOH#HHI ) PPEMUESNS 0L £2601F09TTT IUdWARY HIY BuluQ SZOZ/TE/T
S06LHHHHH 01 STEOYPOITTT awAed jjoAed auyup d1seg §z0z/1€/T
CEIGHHHH I 01 9T60VPOITTT JusWAe ||0ihed BuluQ dised SZ0Z/TE/T
SCEERHHEHE 01 YZ60YPOITTT JUsWiAed |joshed sulup diseg 5z0z/TE/T
PICTHIH#HIHE 01 LZ60YP09TTT WswAed |joshed sujjup djseg SZ0Z/TE/T
' TE00##H#H 03 TSTIPSOITTT JuewArd ||0JAed auluQ diseg §Z07/TE/T
€0/20 Adour) o} /6S8TELLSET JUBWARY BUIUO S$Z0Z/S/T
(OESSH##EAAT) 311YsYD 0L 0££68509TTT IUBWARY HOV 2UUQ 5202/E/t
€0/20 ST10Y OL £S6659009€C IuaWAeq BUlUQ S20Z/E/7

SNODJ*¥IS3A AYLN3 0D #020SZ:31V¥A 253 TO0ZZESTLE:Al DIYO ZTEITLZOTEINYN 0D DI¥O SZOZ/¥/T

AIYNINYF 40 HINOW 3HL ¥04 SIDYYHD IDIAYIES S20zZ/S/T
ELLTH I 01 6TBOSSTITTT UBWARY j|osARg SUIUG Jised §70Z/TT/z
COBZHiHHH#H 01 8/PEFSTOTTT Juswihed |joiAed aulup iseq szoz/ti/z
TLOLHtH###H 01 08VEYSTITTT UdWIARY Jjoshed BUIUQ J[seq SZ0Z/TT/Z
LEGOHHH ©1 68YEPSTOTTT WUsliAed |joshed auyup oiseg 5z0Z/TT/T
COVBHIHHHHE 01 88YEVSTITTT JUBWIARY ||0JARd BUNUO dISeg SZ0Z/TT/Z
EOTPHIHHEH 01 TBYEPSTITTT UswAed |joshed auuo Jiseg §20z/T1/Z
TEODiH##H# 03 LLYEPSTITTT JUSWAR ||0hed DUlUD 21589 SZ0Z/TT/Z
(SELLHi#HE) UARIRY OL LPEPSTITTT WBWARY HOV aujuo SzZ0g/11/2
TOOTHA##HHE O TBYEPSTITTT JUsWAeY [loahed 3ujju0 diseg §Z0Z/TT/Z
GETEHHHiHE 01 9TBOSSTITTT USWARY ||oshed aunuQ diseg sz0Z/1T/Z
VELSHHHHE O TZBOSSTITTT JUsWAed ||oJAed auluo diseq §z0Z/TT/Z
(OELTHAHIHH ) B19qOSaIINT 0L OGYEPSTITTT JUBWARG HIY duluQ SZ0T/1T/2
SYLEHHHH#H 01 6LVEPSTITTT WaWARY ||oshed auuo Jiseg sz0Z/11/t
CCSPittHHE O3 EBYEPSTITTT UaWiAed ||oshed Buljuo diseg §Z0Z/TT/Z
ILETHiHH#HH 01 BTBOSSTOTTT awAed |jothed auljup d1seg §70z/T1/¢
(BBLVHHHAHHIHT) AUBN OL YEYEPSTITTT Wawhed HIY duluo SZ0Z/11/T
EVI0iti##H 01 YBYEYSTITTT AUdWAR [|0JAed BUlUO Jiseg SZ0Z/TT/2
OOCEHHHHHHHHI 01 SRYEVSTITTT JUSWAR ||oJARg BuNUO J1seg $Z0Z/TT/2
VOOLiHHHH#HE 01 9BVEFSTITTT WaWARY |joJAed aulup 21seg S20Z/1T/2
(TETOH M HHENT) AIPUUOIMIYNIEIY O) £TROSSTOTTT WUSWAEG HOY BUIUD SZOZ/TT/Z
(BUETHH R ) 19895PIYBIIG 0L STBOSSTITTT WeWARY HOY auluo SZ0T/11/2

uoijdudseq  =eq Sunsogd

1193a
l1lg3a
1143g
L1g3a
Lig3a
lid3aa
11930
Lig3a
ligaa
1ig3q
1193a
1ig93a
1ig3a
11d3a
11934
11834
Lig3g
lid3a
1i1d43a
Lig3aa
11934
11933
114939
l183g
11934
1i1g3g
L193g
1193g
1193a
11g3g
1ig3a
118934
sitesaq

Q20T ‘TT Menugad 03 5zoT ‘ST Adenuep
Ajnroe Junoooy aseyn
AJeaqyt aa.4 siaser 104



LNIWAYd HOV {00°000'T) (S6L L) UAPIRY OL 6BEVEZESTTT WaWARY HOY 2UlUD SE0Z/TE/T 1g3a

Avd118 (26°LyE'6) ZZ/10 27d Wil me] uewiydeg o] 8€8579S9FET IUawARg BUIUD SZOZ/TT/T L1g3a
AvdTIg (£2°S6) ZZ/T0 SADIAYIS TW.LIdYD NOZYINY OL 9b109959FET Juswhed auluo Sz0z/TZ/T 1ig3a
AvdT1I8 (SO'612) 22/10 ONIHSI18Nd INOLSIDYE 0L 8E0ZIFGIVET JuaWARd UIUO SZOZ/Z2/T 1183a
Avd1118 ($8°0F) zz/10 JojAeL pue Jexeg o) 6/879959tET JUBWAR BUIUO SZOZ/ZET/T 1193a
AYd18 (15°522) 7Z/T0 0] Hepolg 0] [Z89/9SSYET HUIWARY BUlUD ST0Z/TT/T 1193a
AVdTNIE (zZ'2TT) 7Z/10 0D MepoJg 0] £9ZE6ISITET JUdLIARY BUIUO SZ0Z/TT/T 1193a
AvdT1g (00°€9) 72/10 AN SIAJ2[ 104 Jo qniD Aleloy 0L S6Z60LS9PET WaWARd BUIUD STOZ/TT/T 1183a
Avd118 {00'SZET) ZZ/T0STOY 0L L6ETTLSIPET WUdWAR] dUIUO SZOZ/TEZ/T lig3a
Avd1Tg (00"9€) 72/10 Adouey 01 EZT6YTTLYET WUSWARY dU)UD SZOTZ/TT/T 1193a

aivd 2342 (00°09€°E) : OSTT M23HD S20T/€2/T MNDIHD
TIO¥AVd DISVE (ve LT8'T) CLTTHHH I 03 TLLEIBESTTT IuslAed ||olAed suluQ diseg SzZ0Z/8z/1 1193ag
TIO¥AYd 215v8 (T9°89L'T) ZOGTHHHHEH 03 FOLEIBESTTT JUdWARY ||0JARd DUIjUQ 1€ SE0T/82/T 1193a
TOYAYd 2isvE (¥9°2S5'T) TZOLHiHHH 01 E06VSS6STTT uawAhed ||oJAed aulup 1seg 520Z/8¢/T ligaa
TI0¥AYd Disva (PE9ST'T) ZOVSHHHH#H 01 89/ E986STTT JUsWAR ||0iAed UljUQ diseg SZOZ/ST/T 1193a
LNINAYd HOY (€8°920'T) (SELLuHH#EH ) UAI2IRY 01 Z/LE986STTT UBWARY HOV BUlUQ SZ0Z/8Z/T 11930
TIOYAYd DISYE (89°ZT0'T) LEGOHHHHA 03 ELLEISESTTT WBWAR ||joihed sujjuQ d1sed SZ0Z/8T/T i183g
TI0HAYd DISVE (FE'800°T) COTHIHHHA 01 SOBPSRESTTT uswhed |joshed auyuQ d1seq S20z/8¢/T L183a
T1I0¥AVYd 2ISVE (06'2L8) TE0OHH## 01 PO6YSBESTTT WaWAR( ||0JARd BUljUQ JIseg ST0TZ/8Z/T 1193d
TO¥AYd 21sva {T¥ EV9) TOOT it 01 799865 TTT WdWAeRY jjoshed auljuQ oiseg 570T/8T/T 11930
TIOHAYd JISVE (6£79LS) PELSHEIN 01 99/ E98ESTTT JUaWARY ||04ARd aUljUQ 2Ised SZ0Z/8Z/T l1g3a
TIO¥AYd DISva (22 09%) TSP 01 TOLEO86STTT UaWAe ||0JAd 3ulUQ Jise]g SZ0T/8T/T Lig3a
TIOUAVYd 2ISvE (81'5TS) OL ETH##HHEHE 01 G//E986STTT USWAR Jj01Aed auljuQ 21segq ST0Z/8Z/T Lig3a
110Y¥AVd 21SV8 (09'1ZS) 8/ GH#HHHE 01 TO6YSS6STTT JUawWAed [jolhed auljug diseg SZ0Z/8T/T l183a
INIWAYd HOV (S6°08%) (6L i ) AoueN 0] 9//£9865TTT JuswAed HOV aulluQ SZOZ/8Z/T lig3a
LNINAVA HOV (EL'6LY) (0L Tt ) BiogoSaNNT 0L £9/£986STTT JUBWARY MOV RUIUO S20Z/8Z/T 1193a
TIOYAYd 2ISVE (YT VED) GETEH#HEN 01 0LLE9R6STTT JUDWAR [josAed BUlUQ JIseg SZOT/8T/T lig3q
TIO¥AVd JISva (60°98¢€) GO0 #HHHE 01 Z067SSASTTT uaWAed |joided auluQ Jiseq SZ0Z/8T/T Lig3a
TIOYAYd 2ISVE (T6'80€) QOTSHitHEH##HH 01 £9/E9865TTT JUBWARY ||01Aeg auluQ diseg SZ0T/8Z/T 11930
IN3WAYd HOV (L0°T82) (SYETHiH#HHHET) 19835pIy8lg OL ¥/ £986GTTT WawWAed HOV AUIlUQ STOZ/8Z/T il83a
1104¥AVd 2Isva (99'T6T) POOLH#H#H##E 01 0067G86GTTT JUsWAed |josAed BuluQ dlsed S20Z/8Z/T 1193d
LINIWAYD HOV (99'T6T) (TETo##usE4HHT) AlBUUODMBYNIEIA OL /£ /E9865TTT JUAWARY HIY BUIlUO SZOT/ST/T 11830
LNIWAVA HIV (#7°88T) {2600H##8 ) BISI[EY) OL £9/E986STTT JUSWARY HDV BUNUD STOT/8T/T Lig3a
11930 HOV (Z6°LSL'F)  JAXVLYSN:MISIA AYLNI 0D §T6ZTO0:3LYA 2530 000Z0LLEEEAI DIHO SHI'INYN 02 DI¥0 SZ0Z/62/T 11930
L1930 HoY (#£'08L) 1whed Xe1:¥I530 AYLNI 0D :31va 2S30 00ZETO9YTS:GI DIYO LAn 410 SAN:IINYN 0D DIYO S20Z2/62/T 1183a
LIQIYOTHOY 000000 23S  JVIAN:HISIC AMLN3 0D  :31VQIS3d €VSOLVETTT:AI DIHO JYIAN:INYN 0D DIY0 STOT/0E/T 1aauo

aivd 23HD (9 RLT) TSTT M23HD S20Z/0E/T MI3HD



L1830 HOY (PLERS'Y)

Avdug (ev'L€T)
Avd1a (66°29)
AvdTIg (GE'ES)
AvdTIg (¥0'95L)
Avd1ng (96'%)
Avd118 (8€'89)
AVdT1g (05°6%)
AvdTia (00'0zZ8'T)
AvdTug (T€'0L2)
AVdTE (S7'E98°T)
AvdTg (19°982)
AvdTIg (9£°£8)
AvdTIa (00'02LT)
Avd118 (00%25'T)
AVdTIE (9£°85T)
AvdTig (LT92S)
AvdTg (9 TZY0T)

110343 HOV 00°000°0S
119307 HOY (Z90ovL)

AYd118 (90°682)

11930 Hov {00°00T°T)
INIWAYA HOY (29°98T)

e = = e s

JAAXVLYSN:HIS3a AHLNT 02 STSTTO:31vA 2530 000Z0LLBEE I DI¥O Sy[:INYN 0D DI¥O STOT/ST/T
ST/T0 ONIHSIIENd INOLSNIVIE OL BZBEBPEBEEL JUBWARG AUNUO SZOZ/ST/T

ST/T0 ONIHSI1ENd INOLSHIVIE OL E0SSEVEGEET juswAed suluo SZOZ/ST/T

ST/T0 0D HMepoig O] [8BIDSEEEET IawALd SULUO 5z0e/ST/T

ST/T0 3DIAY3S YATNAWAEYD OL 9TLEESEBEET juawhed auluo T0OZ/ST/T

GT/10 b-Z8TTTT JONUOId O} 9ETETSEBEET JuUDUIARY SUIUO SzZ0Z/ST/T

ST/T0 J21u0l4 01 08YTSSEGEET dWAed dUNUO S20Z/ST/T

S1/10 ALYIHOAQ QTYMNITHO OL P6ITSEBEEL uawAhed auyuo SzoZ/ST/T

ST/TO ¥S “TIVMO [ HdISOf 0L Z6TISSEGEELT uswAed auluo STOZ/ST/T

ST/T0 [04U0) 159d 73 PNWIS| SISISEIN OL ESZOISEGEEL juawhed auUO STOZ/ST/T

ST/T0 SALLIILN ANYDIDOY 8 IDNVYHO OL 9TBTISEGEET juawihed awuo §20Z/ST/T

ST/T0 1430 H3LVM SIAHIT LHOd OL PLETESEGEEL JuawAed auluo Szoz/ST/T

ST/T0 S1DH OL L£S99SEGEET WuaWAed BuljUO Sz0z/sT/T

ST/T0 S1DY 01 SOPESEEEET Jusided SUIUO 6zZoz/St/T

ST/10 5104 OL SEGE09EBEET 1uDliARg SUIUO Sz0Z/ST/T

ST/T0 319D YINYVYA JNILL OL OSTTZIEREEL uslWAed suluO SZOZ/ST/T

ST/T0 Sueap) pue saded 31e1S 1L OL THECTIEEEET juawhed auluO S20Z/ST/T

ST/TO LINd ADNIOW-DAS TIAID Ld3T LS AN OL GOTHILYEEET WAWARd BUIUO STOTZ/ST/T

935 4YIANINOSIA AMLIN3 0D +31VQ JS3d EVSOLVETTT-AI ORIO IVIAN: JAVN 0D DIY40 5202/91/T
wwAed Xe1:¥0S3IA AYINI 0D 310 2S3A 00ZETO9Y1S:AI DO LM 410 SAN:INYN 0D DIYO §202/9T/1
£1/10 AS TVIDNYNIZ Tv8019 SIMO8 ATNLd OL 60588/5THEZ Wawhed 3uluO SZOZ/LT/T

[|03A¢:¥ISIA AMLNT 0D 8TTOSZ-ILVA IS3d 9¥EISLO000:AI 1O « LINLNIIWYN 02 DI¥0 S202/1Z/T
(2 TO#HHHH) SPRUESNS OL BLTI6TESTTT JawAeg HIY 2UIUC SZOZ/TT/T

11g3d
11934
1i93d
1193a
lig3a
11934
1193ad
1193a
1i83d
1193a
g3a
11a3a
1ig3a
Ld3d
1183d
1193d
1193a
11g3d
L3y
1193ad
11930
1lig3a
11834



' O
CHAS E ‘-’ January 01, 2025 through January 31, 2025
T

JPMaorgan Chase Bank, N.A. 3 ;
P O Box 182051 Primary Account:
Columbus, OH 43218 -2051

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Web site: www.Chase.com

Service Center: 1-877-425-8100

00005610 DRI 802 14103625 NNNNNNNNNNN P 1000000000 D2 0060 Para Espanol: 1-868-622-4273
International Galls: 1-713-262-1678

PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
138 PIKE STREET
PORT JERVIS NY 12771

We accepl operator relay calls

To help protect you from fraud and scams, you’'ll no longer be able io send Zelle® paymenis to
recipients originating from social media — such as social media marketplaces or messaging

apps.

Due to the significant rise in social media scams and to help protect your account, we'll be updating our policies on March
23, 2025, limiting your ability to send Zelle® payments identified as originating from contact through social media. As a result,
we may:

e Request details about your payment’s purpose and how you made contact with the recipient.

=  Block or decline payments identified as originating from contact through social media.
s Decline payments, restrict your use of Zelle® through Chase or take ather actions as described in your account

agresment.
The updates to the policy become effective March 23, 2025, and will be outlined in Section 2 of the Zelle® Service

Agreement, which may appear as a separate agreement or as an Addendum to the Digital Services Agreement. You can
review the new agreements beginning January 23, 2025. Here's how o access them:

e On chase.com/business, log in to your account, click the Main Menu, then select "Agreements & disclosures.”
e On the Chase Mobile® app, go to "egal information” in Profile & Settings or at the bottom of {he home page, then
"_egal agreements and disclosures.”

If you have guestions, please call the number on this statement.

ASSETS
AGCOUNT BEGINNING BALANCE ~ ENDING BALANCE
Checking & Savings THIS PERIOD THIS PERIOD
Chase Platinum Business Checking $49,911.14 $53,721.63
Chase Business Premier Savings 1,997.53 1,097.56
Total $51,908.67 $55,719.19
$51,908.67 $55,719.19

TOTAL ASSETS

Page 1 0f 8

RN



ENYLAF Monthly Statement Please Note:

THE FUND WILL BE CLOSED FEBRUARY 17TH IN OBSERVANCE OF THE
Part Jervis Free Library PRESIDENTS' DAY HOLIDAY

Activity m:EEmimmsmi Account 17142025 - 1/31/2025
_ —:qmmgm:ﬂ.u”tllnal_.nggs . P e it | e e B e . —— ——— ] p— —— - s ae 2 P S By 5 0 oty St e m  — - L T T T — e e = e .Ir.llll.l......ylbw w

i mmm_::_sm Balance 82, mmm “_.co E i

Dividends $7,996. mm

; Purchases. L ! : i SO St P L e T : - 1 L . i, . : 2 ﬂaoo

| Redemptions E:.E 0oo. cS :

P et e e i

m mzn__sn Balance mm 136,096.63

wnbare

_ >¢mﬂmmm go:ﬁf Rate

R T A A e . . 1 e A e

4, Nm.m_.x. i
m:m_.m Price

st So !

$2:136,096.63

Your PMA Representative
Brittany Woodruff

{(717) 519-5911
bwoodruff@pmanetwork.com

Port Jervis Free Library
Susan Wade

138 Pike Street

Port Jervis, NY 12771

~ | PMA Financial Network
PM A | 2135 citysate Lane, 7th Fioor
Naperville, [L 60563

02/03/2025 05:20:55 P O:mmn_a:m. (866) 996-9523

_unn_m:am Free _._E.mJ_ ﬁmmwmqm_ Account 101) 174



n_N__.n_mecmm 05:20:59 PM O:mnﬂ_a;m ammﬂ 996-9523

: : Please Note:
$oN) ;ﬂ NYLAF Monthly Statement THE FUND WILL BE CLOSED FEBRUARY 17TH IN OBSERVANGE OF THE
Port Jervis Free r__:m;. PRESIDENTS' DAY HOLIDAY
Activity Su Bgm..u..‘._m.ﬁmaﬁ.._.ﬁgsm 111/2025 - 1/31/2025
m _.s.mmg._»i _ug_ m::.:iéu- e e e _.._sx_w
. m.mmﬁ:_:m m.amzem . _ . : : $7,802.17 |
, Dividends
Purchases
._ mmamguauzw
m:n_un mmmm_._.um
_p..,m,.mmm zaa_ﬁ_:_w Rate
: msm:w _u:nm
Your PMA Representative
. Brittany Woodruff
(717) 519-5911
bwoodrufi@pmanetwork.com
Port Jervis Free Library —_ AT
inanciai Networ
it ™
mmmﬂ._ﬁ m%wmﬂ PM A’ | 2:35 ciysate Lane, 7th Fioor
i Naperville, IL 80583
Port Jervis, NY 12771

Port Jervis Free Library (Harrison-Thune 102)  1/4



Port Jervis Free Library Director’s Report
February 18, 2025 |
Staffing Issues

1. Staffing Shortage
a. January -1 will begin to look for another full-time and part-time staff member.

b. February—We are currently in procedural discussions with the town civil service
secretary and our Attorney.
2. Staff Day
a. January — Staff development day will be held all day February 21.
b. February — | have scheduled with local EMS to have emergency medical
situations training for the first two hours.
Building Issues

1. Facilities Updates . _
a. January — We have found a leak in one of the units in the attic. Ralph and George

will be working to fix this in the coming days.

b. February — It would not be warrantee work, but the leak is in a position where
Ralph can handle it. Should be fixed by March weather pending. Vape detectors
in the bathrooms. :

2. Carpet
a. November — | have created a RFP and submitted it to the board for approval.

b. December — At the board’s request, we will ook at fixing/replacing the front
desk as well. | believe we could get these two projects done either together or
separately.

c. January - With board approval, | have started sending out the carpet RFPs. | will
let the board know as they come in and at what price.

d. February — All quotes should be in before the end of the Monday.

3. Property
a. February— No update.
4, Security

a. February — | have been reaching out to several local and regional security
companies for quotes. | should have some quotes before the end of the month.
5. Desk Barrier
a. February— A solid plexiglass barrier to replace the current soft barrier.
6. Painting
a. February —I have been in contact with the restorer, the appraiser, and the
transporter and everything should be good to go depending on receipt of
payment to the restorer. We should receive the painting by the 25" of February.
Policies and Procedures
1. Policy Manuals Update & Insurance
a. October — We received a grace period to get the necessary changes done to our
internal policies.
b. December — | have attached additional edits that | would like to see in the
manual with my report. | have been in contact with The Judith Bachman Law
Firm PLLC. They will be writing the Contractor contract template for the library.



This would complete the policy manual and our requirement for the insurance
company. '

c. January—The policy manual is with FLEA pending review and the FOIL policy and
forms should be finished as of this regular board meeting.

d. February — Flea should have the policy manual done by the end of the month.

2. Patron Incident Report

a. The board has been presented with a Patron Incident Report for review and

approval.
Tech Issues

1. Website
a. January — Belsito Communications, Inc. is ready to start on our website. | should

be receiving their completion timeline soon.

b. February — I have given them all of the information that they were looking for
and we have received our first mockup of the website. Hopefully we'll be seeing
some movement here in March,

Friends of the Library and Community Organizations — January 2025
1. The Friends had a meeting last month and their Membership Committee met earlier this
month. They are holding off on direct mailers. They will not be paying for staff day
lunches going forward.,
2. I have been going to Rotary and the Outdoor club meetings regularly to help promote
the library.
Programs and Patron Report - January 2024
1. Connie will give the program report.
2. We are no longer contracted with Minisink.
Grants and Funding
1. RCLS Grants
a. None since the last report.
2. E-Rate Grants

a. January— | had Stacy sit in on a webinar for E-Rate Grants through CIPA
compliance. | think it would be a good idea to meet the RCLS representative in
February and apply for the grant by becoming CIPA compliant.

b. February — Stephen Hoefer of RCLS will present information concerning CIPA
(Children’s Internet Protection Act).



Program Statistics for January 2025

Date Topic Attendance/ Notes
Participation
Mondays Maker Mondays 26 2 Sessions; all ages
Wednesdays | Mixed Story Time kids + adults 3 Sessions; Ages 0-5
Stories, songs, interactive activities
Fridays PreK Play Day 1 kids + 2 adults 4 Sessions; Open play time for toddlers & preschoolers
Family program exploring a Welsh holiday tradition.
For ages 8 & up
Tuesdays Arctic STEM 28 Children’s STEM program for ages 10-12. 4 sessions
Jan. 24 Sensory Crafts 10 Slime-making program for ages 8-13.
For grades K & up. Canceled due to no registration.
Jan. 6 Bracelet Making 5 Tweens & Teens craft program. Children who
attended were 8-17 years old.
Jan. 10 Painting Winterscapes 4 Tweens & Teens craft program. Children who
attended were 10 years old
YA Book Discussion 0 Teen program
Jan. 9 TBR Jars & Book Talk 2teens & 7 adults | Teen & adult based-based program,
Jan. 16 MNew Year's Tarot 6 Teen & adult informational program. o teens
attended.
Jan. 25 Intro to Crochet 6 Teen & adult craft program. 1 teen attended.
Thursdays Fiber Crafts 44 Adult program. 3 Sessions
Mondays Scrap & Yap 14 Adult scrapbooking program. 3 Sessions
Tuesdays True Crimes Talk 0 Adult program. 4 sessions
Mondays Asanas Yoga a7 Adult program. 3 Sessions
Tuesdays Chair Yoga 62 Adult program. 4 Sessions
Art & Audiobooks Adult program. Make a craft while listening to a short
story.
Jan. § Women's Book Discussion 5 Adult program
Write Now 0 Creative writing program for adults
Genealogy Workshop Adult program
Bullet Journal Workshop Adult program
Tea Tasting Adult program
Saturday Fiber Crafts Adult program
Adult program combining craft & food presentation.
Jan. 21 HUB Paint & Learn: 7 Adult craft program
Ceramics
Craft program. No teens registered for this YA
program so we opened it up to aduits and pre-teens,
Adult craft program.
Jan. 14 Take a Hobby; Leave a 20 Craft supply swap. Open to all ages.

Hobby




Program Statistics for January 2025

Jan. 23 Sip & Solve & All ages. Relaxing evening of puzzle activities.
Mondays @ HUB Classes for Seniors Different topics each week. 4 sessions

10:30

Mondays @ HUB Classes for Seniors & Different topics each week. A repeat of the morning
2:00 sessions, 4 sessions

Tuesdays Computer Classes for Adults | 1 HUB program. Different topics each week. 3 sessions
Thursdays HUB Kids Tech (Ages 13+) 0 4 sessions, each covering a different topic
Thursdays HUEB Kids Tech (Ages 9-12} 3 4 sessions, each covering a different topic
Thursdays HUB Kids Tech {Ages 6-8) 4 4 sessions, each covering a different topic

Jan. 17 HUB Gaming Corner 4 For grades 4 & up

Tuesday AlAnan Mo stats Qutside Group

nights




Port Jervis Free Library Patron Incident Report

This report is to be completed for each personinvolved in an incident in the
library or on library grounds. Please complete all applicable entries. Use the
otherside if necessary. Give this form to the director or supervisorondutyas
soon as completed.

NAME OF PATRON

AGE PHONE

ADDRESS EMIAIL

INCIDENT DATE TIME STARTED TIME FINISHED LOCATION(S)

DESCRIBE THE INCIDENT IN DETAIL

PATRON(S) INVOLVED

WERE PHOTOS/VIDED TAKEN? WITNESSES

Yes No N/A

WAS FIRST AID RENDERED WHEN? BY WHOM?

Yes No N/ A

IF APPLICABLE WERE PARENTS OR GUARDIANS WHEN? HOW? BY WHOM?
NOTIFIED? Yes No N/A

WAS A BAN NECESSARY? WERE THE POLICE/OTHER FIRST

Yes Mo RESPONDERS CALLED?

Yes

WHEN WAS THE PATRON NOTIFIED OF
Mo BEING BANNED?

HOW WAS THE PATRON NOTIFIED? WHO NOTIFIED THE PATRON?

WHAT IS THE DURATION OF THE PATRONS BAN?

WHEN WILL THE PATRON BE ELIGIBLE FOR LIBRARY
SERVICES AGAIN?

SUPERVISOR(S) ON DUTY

DATE SUBMITTED TO THE DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED



INTERNET SAFETY POLICY

Introduction

It is the policy of the Port Jervis Free Library to: (a) prevent user access over its computer
network to, or transmission of, inappropriate material via the Internet, electronic mail, or other
forms of direct electronic communications; (b) prevent unauthorized access and other unlawful
online activity; (c) prevent unauthorized online disclosure, use, or dissemination of personal
identification information of minors; and (d) comply with the Children’s Internet Protection Act
[Pub. L. No. 106-554 and 47 USC 254(h)].

Definitions
Key terms are as defined in the Children’s Internet Protection Act.

To the extent practical, technology protection measures (or “Internet filters”) shall be used to
block or filter the Internet, or other forms of electronic communications, access to inappropriate

information.

Specifically, as required by the Children’s Internet Protection Act, blocking shall be applied to
visual depictions of material deemed obscene, child pornography, or any material deemed
harmful to minors.

Subject to the Executive Director’s authorization, technology protection measures may be
disabled for employees or minimized only for bona fide research or other lawful purposes in the

case of minors.

Inappropriate Network Usage

To the extent practical, steps shall be taken to promote the safety and security of RCLS online
computer network users when using electronic mail, chat rooms, instant messaging, and other
forms of direct electronic communications.

Specifically, as required by the Children’s Internet Protection Act, prevention of inappropriate
network usage indudes: (a) unauthorized access, including so-called ‘hacking,” and other
unlawfu! activities; and (b) unauthorized disclosure, use, and dissemination of personal

identification information regarding minors.

Approved by the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees February 18, 2025



RAMAPO CATSKILL LIBRARY SYSTEM
LETTER OF AGENCY
FOR E-RATE PROGRAM FUNDING YEARS 2026-2031

This Letter of Agency confirms our participation inthe Ramapo Catskill Library System E-Rate
Consortium for the procurement of all E-rate Program eligible services. I hereby authorize
Ramapo Catskill Library System to submit all appropriateforms, e.g. Form(s) 470, 471,472/474,
486, 498, 500, SPIN Change and Service Substitution Requests, to the Universal Service
Administrative Company (USAC) on behalf of our library identified at the end of this letter.

I understand that, in submitting these forms on our behalf, the signatory is making
certifications for our library. By signing this Letter of Agency, I make the following

certifications:

a) I certify that our library and branches are a library eligible for support because it is eligible for
assistance from a State Library Administrative Agency under the Library Services and
Technology Act and that the library does not operate as a for-profit business, and whose
budgets are separate from any schools (induding, but not limited to elementary, secondary
schools, colleges, or universities).

b) I certify that our library has secured access, separately or through this program, to all the
resources, including computers, training, software, internal connections, maintenance, and
electrical capacity, necessary to use the services purchased effectively. I certify that to the
extent that the billed entity is passing through the non-discounted charges for the services
requested under this Letter of Agency, that the entities I represent have secured access o
all the resources to pay the non-discounted charges for eligible services and products from
funds to which access has been secured in the current funding year.

) I certify that the services the library purchases at discounts provided by 47 U.S.C § 254 will be
used primarily for educational purposes, see 47 C.F.R. § 500, and will not be sold, resold, or
transferred in consideration for money or any other thing of value, except as permitted by
Federal Communications Commission’s (FCC) rules at 47 C.F.R. § 54.513.

d) I certify that our library has complied and will comply with all program rules, and I acknowledge
that failure to do so may result in denial of discount funding and/or cancellation of funding

commitments. I acknowledge that failure to comply with program rules could also result in civil
or criminal prosecution by the appropriate law enforcement authorities.

e) I acknowledge that the discount level used for shared services is conditional for future years,
upon ensuring that the most disadvantaged libraries that are treated as sharing in the service

receive an appropriate share of benefits from those services.

f) 1 certify that I will retain the required documents for a period of at least 10 years after the later
of the last day of the applicable funding year or the service delivery deadline for the associated
funding request. I acknowledge that I may be audited pursuant to participation in the Schools
and Libraries program. I certify that I will retain all documents necessary to demonstrate
compliance with statute and Commission’s rules regarding the application for, receipt of, and
delivery of services receiving schools and libraries discount, and that if audited, I will make such

records available to USAC.



g) 1 certify that I am authorized to order the eligible equipment and services for the eligible
entity(ies) covered by this Letter of Agency. I certify that I am authorized to make this
request on behalf of the eligble entity(ies) covered by this Letter of Agency, that I have
examined this Letter, that all of the information on this Letter is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge, that the entities that will be receiving discounted equipment and/or
services under this Letter have complied with the terms, conditions and purposes of the E-
Rate program, that no kickbacks were paid to anyone, and that false statements can be
punished by fine or forfeiture under the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. §502, 503(b), or fine
or imprisonment under Title 18 of the United States Code, 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and civil
violations of the False Claims Act.

h) I acknowledge that FCC rules provide that persons who have been convicted of criminal
violations or held civilly liable for certain acts arising from their participation inthe Schools
and Libraries support mechanism are subject to suspension and debarment from the
program. I will institute reasonable measures to be informed and will notify USAC should
I be informed or become aware that I or any of the entities, or any person associated in
any way with my entity and/or the entities, is convicted of a criminal violation or held
dvilly liable for acts arising from their participation inthe Schools and Libraries support

mechanism.

i) I certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the non-discount portion of the costs for eligible
services will not be paid by the service provider(s). I acknowledge that the provision, by
the provider of a supported service, of free services or products unrelated to the supported
service or product constitutes a rebate of some or all the cost of the supported services.

j) 1 certify that I am authorized to sign this Letter of Agency and, to the best of my
knowledge, information, and belief, all information provided to Ramapo Catskill Library
System for our entity(ies) participation inthe E-Rate program is acaurate and true.

Billed Entity/Library Name:

Signature of Authorized Person:

Printed Name of Authorized Person:

Title or Position of Authorized Person:

Date Signed (Month, DD, YYYY): / /




